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SCHOOLFIELD & SMITH

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW

1200 REPUBLIC BANK BUILDING
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201-3799
214/741-6149

August 27, 1982

1 D,raLHS

Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Iuspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Re: Consolidated X-Ray Service Corp.
NRC License 42-08456-02
EA 82-45

Dear Mr. DeYoung:

Your letter of August 6, 1982, received by Consolidated X-Ray
Service Corporation on August 12, 1982, has been forwarded
to me for action.

Please be advised that Consolidated X-Ray Service Corporation
has paid the Civil Penalty in th- amount of $4,000.00 assessed
in this matter but by doing so has not waived any of its
rights.

As counsel for the licensee, Consolidated X-Ray Service
Corporation, this is to request a hearing as authorized and
contained in the Order Imposing Civil Monetary Penalty.

Pleasc advise as to the place, date, and time for such hearing.

Respectfully Sybmitted,

Hugh M. Smith

Attorney for Consolidated X-Ray
Service Corporation
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cc: John E. Wright Pres. Q&
Consolidated X-Ray Service Corp. 7
P. O. Box 20195 4e
Dallas, Texas 75220
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